STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF ‘Laurens ; | o :
STATE ’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS30-0499
Deshanndon Markelle Franks ) A/WE:  2014A3010100188
A_KA: ) Date of Offense: _1/31/2014
Racé: : - _Sexx M _ Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § :;_ 16-03-0010
DOB: _. QR4 M ) CDR Code#: _ 0116
Address: . .. .., - ) .
City,State,Zip:  Cross Hill, SC 29332
DL#: STDé: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes l__'] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In. disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - [0 CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116 :
(] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [|Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 8
wwum (\wv’*) ] PANE -
Mowry, O. Warren SCBar# / Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ rnm1t/e
for a determinate term of ﬁ aysﬁmm @

S [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as app11cable* the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years arld subject to South Carolina Department of Probation; Parole and Pardon Services. standard conditions of

probatjon, which are incorporated by reference. : _
[ CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to setence on: 1 &5 - 30~ 500, Sof

e Defendant is to be given credit for tune served pursuant to S.C. Code ' § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.”

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pur, /s zii @&@@@QMQRBJINAL
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation o\f ctign 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. U3 WOL{ITV
| : ~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Tynn W. Tancaster
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP : e County CCCP & GS 4
b&ilutu.:) O
Total: $ plus 20% fee: & days/hours Public Serv1ce Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
D Set by SCDPPPS ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp
— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : - Substance Abuse Counseling L]
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) _ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $§ 100 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ’ ‘ .
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) sz 7§ $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % 5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ - )
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, .
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.975 Proviso 61.6 requires $500"bg paid to Clerk

g 715 ' during probation and sh4ll b€ collegted before
TOTAL $ [ 25 .any other fees. '

. {/3 . Presiding Judge ‘ = \NK /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy‘ Clerk - . 1 udge Code: - / 2’ sq /[ &

Court Reporter: {GCxe ST Sentence Date: LO 286
SCCA/217 (07/2016) '
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" THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . INDICTMENT FOR

: . ' Murder
COUNTY OF LAURENS

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 2nd day of May, 2014 the Grand Juorsof

“Laurens County present upon their oath:

That Deshanndon Markelle Franks, on or about January 31, 2014, in Laurens County, willfully,
feloniously, and with malice aforethought kill one Sammie Leake by means of shooting him with a firearm
- and that the said Sanimie Leake did die in Laurens County as a proximate result thereof on or about
January 31, 2014, in vnolatlon of Section 16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

Ag_ai‘nst the peace and dignify of the State, and contrary to the statute in such casés made

and provided. .

o~ ' Deputy SoIICItor } U




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Laurens @ -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS30-0500

' Deshanndon Markelle Franks ) A/WH#  2014A3010100189
AKA: . B ) DatoofOffense: _1/31/2014
Race: Sex:» M _ . Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010

“DOB: T -SSH y = CDRCode# _ 0116
Address: - - 222 Ly T )
City,State,Z1p:  Cross Hill, SC 29332 '
DLA: _ SID#: . % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] HazmatYes[] No ] i :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTEDOF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Murder . :
in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# - 0Oli6
[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC ~ [J817-25-45
' . . w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant's initials)
The plea is: IaWithout Negotiations or Réecommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, []. Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: - v
[Lewnpy 12y | |
Mowry, O. Warren . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm-mt the G A @/State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 dayséen‘h @ or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § o : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. ’ : )
_ [#CONCURRENT of  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / g/ - §5-3 - 499 s0l
E/ﬁNDefendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S:C. Code § 24-13-40 to be cdlculated and applied
- by the State Department of Corrections. ’ | S
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. '
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

. 13 during probation and shg
TOTAL \ - § ’ €. " any other fees.

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. A TRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
| . SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' " QO | '
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP _ W : bacoilin
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours PublE$ermicEdyBRaser »
Payment Terms: obtain GED  [] Laurens County CCCP & GS
[] Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : - May serve W/E begining

Rempl.ent: : . Substance Abuse Counseling J

*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing :

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ oo pmts. of $ ' beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § ) . :

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) si2 S $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8§ Other: :

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 - $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ A

8§ 56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea - § [] Appointed PD or appointed oths counsel, .

3%to County (if paid in installments) CYY S Proviso 61.6 requires $id to Clerk

: ‘ ' ' ' Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk U Uj . r\m Judge C:de: z / 2159 “ ‘I/'
Court Reporter: - (’T_a.(a St " Sentence Date: lo6-28 -6
SCCA/217 (07/2016) ’ '
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" COUNTY OF LAURENS

3 and provided.

" THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA =~~~ INDICTMENTFOR

Murder

Ata Court of General Sessnons convened on the 2nd day of May, 2014 the Grand Jurors of

: :_ Laurens County present upon their oath:

That Deshanndon Markelle Franks, on or-about January 31, 2014, in Laurens County, willfully, _
feloniously, and with malice aforethought kill one Nikesha James by means of shooting her with a firearm

- and that the said Nikesha James did die in Laurens County as a proximate result thereof on or about

January 31, 2014, in wolatlon of Sectlon 16- 3 10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976 as
amended _

Agalnst the peace and dlgnlty of the State and contrary to the statute in such cases made -

Deputy Sohc1tor /



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

’ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Laurens g - .
- STATE o VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 14GS30-0501
Deshanndon Markelle Franks ) A/WH:  2014A3010100192
AKA: : y  Date of Offense: 1/31/2014
Race: . Se—* - . Age: 29 . ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-23-0490
DOB: - "7 _ Spvwi_ y  CDRCode#: _ 0549
- Address: N )
City,State,Zip: _Cross Hill, SC 29332 )
] : - SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life witho : ’
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
(] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC 1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,

The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, -~ - [] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Q) ausn Doy b finy "
Mowry, O. Warren I SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commijtad tethe [Z-State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center, -
for a determinate term of 5 Qavaibmthefyears pr [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

; provided that’upon' the service of days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fins of §
" of : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. '
B/CC‘)DNCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: _/ L/ -4S-30-497 500
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be cdlculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ’
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
“Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for 2 person convicted of a violation of Sectio%%%o&l@%—ﬁ
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: . . _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [T] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ' PTUP

omestic

(e 1. (ot

OPY OF ORIGINAL

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pyblic sé#llc’éIEWBl{xﬁﬁé%@Ster
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0 rens County CCCP & GS
- [ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— ' May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: : : $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 % 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) - $100 [JiVe's) pmts. of $ beginning .
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § o ] ;
5 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) 512 T s .pald to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Broath Test)  s25  T§ Other: :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ z5
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - - $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) %50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § . [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
$ 2. @‘ g 5 - Proviso 61.6 requires $500 b€ pg

3%to County (if paid in installments)

TOTAL any other fees.

b

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:

Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Sentence Date:
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Robert Plaxicq ‘

-+ Laurens County Sheriff

' THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

- 2014A3010100192

o,

GOURT OF GENERSIL St‘?SILGNS

May Tern, 2014
Indictment # 14G830- O5 0 |
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THE STATE
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- COUNTY OF LAURENS

- . and provided.

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . - INDICTMENT FOR

"Possession of a Pistol during a Violent Crime

At a Court of General Séssié‘ins, convened on the 2nd day of May, 2014, the Grand Jurors of

Laurens County preéent upoﬁ theiroath:

That-De'shanndon Markelle Franks, in Laurens County, on or about January 31, 2014 possess a -
firearm or visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed a knife during the -
commission of a violent offense, to wit: Murder, or any lesser included violent offense, in violation of

" Section 16-23-490. of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

~Agains:t'the peace aﬁd dignity of the Sté:te, a_hd contrary to the statute in such cases made

' o ) . Solicitor / Assistant Scyc(tjr'




COUNTY OF LAURENS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

State of South Carolina
- Plaintiff,

Vs | | VERDICT

Deshanndon Markelle Franks,

Defendant. |

We, the jufy in the above captioned case, on the charge of Murder of Nikesha James,
unanimously find Deshanndon Markelle Franks. (foreperson shall initial one):

Not Guilty

M Guilty

‘'We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Murder of Sammie Leak, unanimously
find Deshanndon Markelle Franks. (foreperson shall initial one):

Not Guilty

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Possession of a Weapon During the
Commission of a Violent Crime, unanimously find Deshanndon Markellel Franks. (foreperson shall
initial one): ‘ '

Not Guilty

M Guilty

. %eperson / '
October2_§, 2016 . '
Laurens, South Carolina



